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	Expires:  Continuing



	TO:	All Contractors
		
	FROM:	Mike Temple
		David Baggerly 
		Lucretia Hammond
			
[bookmark: _GoBack]	SUBJECT:	Managing Financial Aid – Child Care Standards and Guidelines

Purpose
Revise standards and guidelines for authorizing, delivering, supporting, and ending financial aid for early education/child care.

This issuance replaces Issuance WS 18-04 issued February 8, 2018.


Summary
We have updated and revised multiple standards and guidelines for Workforce Solutions financial aid for early education/child care.  

1. We show deleted standards or guidelines in red with a strikethrough.

2. We show new, updated, or revised standards and guidelines in red or blue text.  

3. The revised standards and guidelines are effective as of the date of this issuance.

4. We will host a conference call on Wednesday, August 8 to highlight the changes.  We will send a notice for the call separately.  We will not take questions on this call.




Questions
We have revised a number of standards and guidelines – and some of our revisions change the way Workforce Solutions authorizes, delivers, supports, or ends financial aid for early education/child care.  We welcome your questions about the changes.

Please direct questions about these changes to us through the Submit a Question link online at http://www.wrksolutions.com/staff-resources/issuances. 
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